

PLACER COUNTY JUVENILE JUSTICE/ DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

Monthly Meeting Minutes **Thursday, April 17, 2014** Auburn Justice Center Community Room. 2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME COMMENTS FROM CHAIR

Commissioner Stodolski called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.

ROLL CALL – BY SIGN IN

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

Sam Stodolski, Diane Shinstock, David Bass, Diane Britt, Grady Pennington, Bryan Urquidez, Baljit K. Atwal, Sandena Bader, Mary Ann Ellis-Jammal, Olivia Buller

COUNTY STAFF:

Nancy Huntley, Placer County Probation Reva Peer, Placer County Youth Commission

Review and Acceptance of Minutes Commissioner Urquidez moved and Commissioner Buller seconded. Minutes from March 2014 were approved.

Public Comment: None.

Guest Speaker: Reva Peer, Placer County Youth Commission

The Placer County Youth Commission is a group of mostly high school students, ages 14-21. They meet every two weeks and report out to the Placer County Board of Supervisors. Commissioners come from various areas of the county. They work on issues with youth and drug/alcohol, and mental health issues. Current projects include working on job skill and future building techniques in freshmen health classes, as well as writing grants to help teens make positive decisions on drugs and alcohol. The Youth Commission has great potential for collaboration with the JJDPC, as they engage in many similar issues.

Inspections

All inspection reports are due June 1st.

Committee Reports

Community Relations

Tasking needs to be dealt out to the committee. The committee, along with the commission as a whole, needs to contact commissions and probation from other counties. Commissioner Bass will assign 3 counties to each commissioner. The JJDPC wants to possibly look into putting a regional commission meeting in place.

Placer County Juvenile Justice/Delinquency Prevention Commission Meeting Minutes April 17, 2014 Page 2

Juvenile Evaluations Committee

Commissioners Bass, Buller, and Shinstock met to start spearheading the committee. The committee decided against revamping the survey questions, because last time it took a year to get approved. Commissioner Buller will potentially be taking survey results from survey monkey and entering the information into a data analysis base. Commissioner Shinstock is working on setting up the survey monkey account. Commissioners Shinstock and Stodolski will be setting up times to go through and do surveys. Commissioner Bader suggested observing court sessions for commissioners who haven't sat in on one yet.

Probation Report

The current average stay is 18 days. The Hall currently has 21 males and 4 females. 2 males have been sentenced to prison. The Hall just passed state inspections. The Commission addressed that probation should start following the template for reports. Commissioner Shinstock will forward the template to probation for a staff analyst to look over and come up with graphs and reports for juvenile information.

New Business

Commissioner Bass is in the process of reaching out to the Sacramento County Juvenile Justice Commission. He will be sending out an email to possibly attend the next meeting. He brought up possibly attending a meeting for the State Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice in Sacramento on April 24th at 10am to discuss grants. Also brought up 5 bills that have been put forth mandating agencies to do more reporting. The Commission discussed holding some meetings in Roseville. Commissioners will be brainstorming locations in South Placer to hold meetings, possibly alternating between Roseville and Auburn every month. Commissioner Shinstock will be calling Roseville PD to ask about possibly meeting there.

Adjourn

Motion to Adjourned made by Commissioner Urquidez, second by Commissioner Shinstock. Meeting was closed at 6:55pm.

The next meeting is scheduled for **Thursday, May 15, 2014** Auburn Justice Center Community Room. 2929 Richardson Drive, Auburn, CA 95603